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        152 3140 
 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
BEFORE THE FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION 

 
COMMISSIONERS: Edith Ramirez, Chairwoman  

       )  
Jubilant Clinsys, Inc.,    ) DECISION AND ORDER  
a corporation.     ) 
       )  
       )  
_________________________________________ )   
          
 
 The Federal Trade Commission (“Commission” or “FTC”), having initiated an 
investigation of certain acts and practices of the respondent named in the caption hereof, and the 
respondent having been furnished thereafter with a copy of a draft complaint that the Bureau of 
Consumer Protection proposed to present to the Commission for its consideration and which, if 
issued by the Commission, would charge respondent with violations of the Federal Trade 
Commission Act (“FTC Act”), 15 U.S.C. § 45 et seq.; 
 
 The respondent, its attorney, and counsel for the Commission having thereafter executed 
an Agreement Containing Consent Order (“Consent Agreement”), which includes: a statement 
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1. Respondent Jubilant Clinsys, Inc., is a New Jersey corporation with its principal office or 
place of business at
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III. 
 
 IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that respondent shall deliver a copy of this order to all 
current and future principals, officers, directors, and managers, and to all current and future 
employees, agents, and representatives having responsibilities relating to the subject matter of 
this order.  Respondent shall deliver this order to such current personnel within thirty (30) days 
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 A. any Part in this order that terminates in fewer than twenty (20) years; 
 

B. this order’s application to any respondent that is not named as a defendant in such 
complaint; and 

 
C. this order if such complaint is filed afte


